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~ Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline
Sent:_- Friday, July 02, 2010 9:47 AM
. Ter CorpAddréssChange
~ Subject: FW: FEIN Documentation

" Please update.

Thanks!

From: anthonytransportinc@mail.com [mailto:anthenytransportinc@mail.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 9:39 AM

Ta: CorOnline -

Subject: FEIN Documentation

ANTHONY TRANSPORT INC
- Luis A. Medero. . :
2334 Woods Edge Circle - : F
. Orlando, FL. 32817 ,
| (407)273-3971 F:(321)273-3971

. Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

. P.O.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

‘Christine. Haney

Senior Clerk

New I?"i:IinQS Section -

Dear Mrs. Haney: '
Thank you for the approval of our corporatlon to perform business here in Florlda Looking
over the internet documentation for our company ANTHONY TRANSPORT INC
#P10000054712 Filed 06/30/2010 it'does not include our Federal Employer Identification
Number (FEIN) which is 27-2548490. | would like it to show in our Corporation information in
the database. | know you are very busy but if you would please document it to our database.
Thank you for your time, attentlon and patience.
. Respectfully; ;
"~ Luis A. Medero . - :
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